REDEVELOPMENT

A
COMMISSION MEMO
To: Redevelopment Commission Members
From: Jared Stalling, Economic Developer
Date: March 7, 2019

SUBJECT: Redevelopment Commission Special Meeting

The Redevelopment Commission has scheduled a meeting on Thursday, March 7, 2019 at
5:30pm in the City of Greenville Conference Room 337.

The agenda is located in the packet, and includes an introduction of a new member and the
results of the Small Business Plan Competition

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please call me at (252) 329-4514.



VI.

VII.

AGENDA
Redevelopment Commission of the City of Greenville
Thursday, March 7, 2019

5:30p.m.

Welcome

Rollcall

New member introduction: Dr. Jacobs
Small Business Plan Competition Results
Public Comment

Commission Comments

Adjourn



Introduction of New Member

Dr. Andrew Jacobs has joined the Redevelopment Commission.

Small Business Plan Competition Results
The Small Business Plan Competition has concluded all of the interviews, applicants were;
Southern Soleil, Trim Studios, The Secret Level, M’Pourium, Molly’s Community Café, E-Z

Parking & Valet, and Crossfit Greenville.



